Sent Sun Sep 1 2013 6:58 PM BST
Subject: Re: Circuit of Wales

Madeleine:

Nothing at all. Emyr clearly thinks he doesn't need to respond to requests from the Board.
I spoke to Peter M earlier and he says Emyr was reluctant to do so, because of his paranoia about
putting things in the public domain, Fols etc

Are you around tomorrow at all? I'll be reading my papers and hopefully putting an e-mail together on
the landscapes paper
I'm home alf day, just give me a ring onSEEEEE

Morgan

From: madeleine havard &
To: Morgan Parry 48

Sent: Sunday, 1 Septembcr 2013 14: 44
Subject: RE: Circuit of Wales

Did you get a response to this request?
It would be good to have a catch up!
M

Date: Wed, 28 Aug 2013 15 36 32 +0100

From: morganparryGiSissssmag
Subject: Circuit of Wales

To: nrwboardsecretariat@cyfoethnaturiolcymru.gov.uk; emyr.roberts@cyfoethnaturiolcymru,gov.uk;
y peter.matthews@cyfoethnaturiolcymru.gov.uk;

CC: Chve.Thomasyfotriolcyru.gov.u

Dear all:

I will probably miss the informal discussions around the Circuit of Wales that I'mm sure will take place
on Tuesday. I'm disappointed that it's not tabled as an agenda item for Wednesday, as it has major
reputational implications, particularly in the context of independent evidence-based advice.

Could you please send me a copy of the final submission we made (as amended) and a brief account of
representations that were made to us on this subject, and of the meetings that Chief Executive and staff
held with Government, developers and the local authority

Thanks

Morgan
morganparry,




